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Ruth Nettles 

From: John W.McWhirter [jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fi.uS 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08616 FlPUG Notice of sewing discovery.doc 

_____~.-_._____-_-.___-- ~ 

Tuesday, June 17,2008 1 O : O l  AM 

RE: Dkt 080001-El Notice of Serving Discovery 

I'm hopeless Ruthie, not only deaf, but can't remember si 

John W. McWhirter. Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

-. . 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [~~~I~O:FIII~~S@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, lune 17,2008 9:46 AM 
To: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerlte McLean 
Subjed: FW: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Sewing Discovery 

Mr. McWhirter. 

We are in receipt of the attached filing. However, the document you submitted didn't include an official electronic signature on the 
pleading. This document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please see e-filing requirements on our website (http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets-filings)> in particular: 

Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

s/First M. Last 

Feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

<..> r- -.J 
:r z ;r: 

i -, From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 2 2 ~. -' . 

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 9:30 AM 1 <:, 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 2 3  F 
Subject: RE: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Sewing Discovery ? c U 5  

:,-> 

Thanks I hope this will cure the defect 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular 
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matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, Fi 33602 
813.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

From: Filings@psc.state,fl.us [mailto:Fiiings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, June 16,2008 4:54 PM 
To: John W.McWhirter 
Subject: RE: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Sewing Discovery 

Mr. McWhirter, 

The e-filing submitted below will not be accepted by the Commission due to a discrepancy in the 
docket number. 

The transmittal sheet indicates Docket No. 080001 -El and the attachmenupleading indicates Docket 
NO. 070008-El. 

If this pleading needs to be filed today, please resubmit this e-filing with the corrected information. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Monday, lune 16, 2008 4:Ol PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjed: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Sewing Discovery 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., PO Box 3350 Tampa St. Tampa.FI 33601-3350, 
2. jmcwhirteramac-law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 
3. The filing is to be made in Docket 080001-EI, In re: Fuel Adjustment Clause 
4. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
5. The total number of pages is 2 ;  and 
6. The attached document is FIPUG notice of serving discovery upon PEF and FPL 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirier, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the Darticular 
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson. PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
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81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 



8BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

hi Re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 

Generating Performance Incentive 1 
Factor 1 

Cost Recovery Clause with 1 DOCKET NO. 080001-E1 

FILED: June 17,2008 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIF’UG) serves notice that it has 

served FIPUG’s First Set of Interrogatories directed to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

upon John T. Bumett, Associate General Counsel, Progress Energy Service Company, 

P.O. Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042. FIPUG also served a First Set of 

Interrogatories and First Request to Produce Documents directed to FPL on to John T 

Butler 700 Universe Blvd Juno Beach, Florida 33408 and to Wade Litchfield 215 South 

Monroe Street Suite 810, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859, this 16th day of June, 2007. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
fumished by US Mail this 16th day of June 2008, to the following persons; 

Lisa Bennett J.R Kelly 
Keino Young Charles Beck 
Florida Public Service Commission Steve Burgess 
Division of Legal Services Joseph A. McGlothlin 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Patricia A. Christensen 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Office of Public Counsel 

11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 



R. Wade Litchfield 
John Butler 
Bryan Anderson 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Norman H. Horton 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
21 5 South Monroe Street 
Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc, 
Suite 400 
Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

R. Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(*) Lee L. Willis 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
227 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Alex Glenn 
John Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 

Mike Twomey 
PO Box 5256 
Tallahassee, F132314-5256 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

s /  John W. McWhirter 
John W. McWhirter. 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350 
Telephone: (813) 224-0866 

jmcwhirtcr(r@mac-labv.com 
Fax: (813) 221-1854 

Attorneys for FIPUG 


